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KYJIbTYPHbIE B3AMMOLEUCTEBUA B CEBEPHOMU EBPA3UM U CEBEPHOV AMEPUKE

CPEJHEBEKOBbBE CEBEPHOM EBPA3MM: OBLLIEECTBO,9KOHOMMKA,KYNBTYPA

HBIX ¥ KYJIBTOBHIX coopyxkeriit. OcoObIi MHTepec
MPeNCTaB/BIIOT ITIPOU3BOACTBEHHEIE COOPYKEHMS,
OostplIasg 9acTh KOTOPHIX CBA3aHa C MEeTaJUIy pIv-
eVt ¥ MeTaJU1000paboTKOV, KOXKEBEHHBIM ¥ KOCTO-
Pe3HBIM [TpOM3BOACTBaMI. B HIDKHeM cJ10e m3yde-
HBI XepPTBEeHHBIe SIMBI C BHIKJTaIKaM¥ dYeperioB 1
KOCTeV1 JIoIIaan. B BepxHeM cjioe packoraHs! 1Ba
xeprBeHHMKa pafoM. OnuH n3 HUX HMpe/CTaBIs-
eT co0oVl TIMHOOWTHBIVI OYar B ICPEBSHHOV SMe,
Yy Kpasi KOTOpPOro HamaeHbl MeIHBIVI aHTPOIIO-
MOpdHEINT MIOIT M 00JIOMKYI KAMEHHOTO XePHOBa,
a Apyrovi — pacIoyIOXKeHHBIe II0 OBaly IIeCTh CKOTI-
JIEHVVI OOropesioro 3epHa IIICHVIIBI W STYMEHS 1
PpAOOM — JXeneJle3HbI paTbHUK. JKepTBeHHMKY,
CBSI3aHHBIE C 3eMJIeeIbYeCKUM KyJIBTOM IIOK/IO-
HEHWSI OTHIO-COJIHITY, HaXOOVWIVCh HeJalleKo OT
MeTa/U1000pabaThIBaoIero KOMIUIEKCa, OTpaXKas
CBSI3b Ky3HELIOB M MeTa/UTy ProB C XepTBOIPIHO-
mieHvsiMiL T'oponyiie 6bUT0 He TOJIBKO peMecyIeH-
HBIM, HO ¥ TOprosbemM IieHTpoM. CocTaB HaceNTeHvIs
ropogyiia ObUT CMeIIaHHBIM. BosMoXxHO, B cocTas
MECTHOT'0 Hace/TeHMsl BXOuIIn Oysrapet. Bysrapce-
Kasl KepaMuKa B HVDKHeM cjioe cocTasisiet o 10%,
a B BepxHeM — 14% Bcex cocynoB.

ous storage, production and ritual structures.
Production features, most of which were related
to metallurgy and metal working, tanning and
bone-carving practices were particularly inter-
esting. In the lower layer the sacrificial pits with
the laid out horse skulls and bones were studied.
In the upper layer two closely located sacrificial
structures were recovered. One was a clay hearth
in a wooden pit, at the edge of which there was
a copper anthropomorphic idol and the millstone
fragments, and another was made up of six piles
of burnt wheat and barley corn with an iron plow
placed nearby arranged in an oval. The sacrificial
structures related to the agricultural cult of wor-
shipping the Sun-Fire were located not far from
the metal working complex, reflecting the involve-
ment of the blacksmiths and the metallurgists in
the sacrificial practices. The fortress was not only
industrial, but also a trading center. The compo-
sition of the population was mixed. It is possible
that part of the local population consisted of the
Bulgars. Up to 10% of all vessels in the lower layer,
and up to 14% in the upper layer were represented
with the Bulgar ceramics.

1. 4. MAKAPOB

L. D. MAKAROV

YAMYPTCKUIA rOCYAapCTBEHHBIN YHUBEPCUTET
WxeBck, Poccus
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OPEBHEPYCCKWUE NrOCYOAPCTBA NPUKAMbBA
B NAMATHUKAX APXEOJIOI'MKN

Ha cesepe Ilpuxambs B Ilepyiof] pa3sBUTOro
Cpe/tHeBeKOBbs CyIIleCTBOBa/IN [IBa JpeBHepyc-
CKMX TOCYyHapCTBEHHBIX 00pasoBaHusi — Bsrckast
sewnst 1 [lepMp Berukast. MastounciieHHOCTD ITHCEH-
MEHHBIX MICTOYHUKOB IIpeolIpeiesseT 3Ha4u-
MOCTB JaHHBIX apXe0JIOTVN.

Cpennsis Barka 3acesnsieTcst pyccKuMuM CO
BTOpoi mosiopuHb! XII B., Korga Bo3uukator Hu-
KymubIH 1 KoTenbHMY, cTaBIIe BOJIOCTHBIMM
meHTpaMu. Packorkn Hukymsuntckoro, KoBpos-
cxoro 1 KoTesTbHM4CcKOro ropoautt, IIoKasaai ro-
[POIICKOVE XapaKTep 3THX IoceTIeHmit (0coOeHHOCTI
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ANCIENT RUSSIAN STATES OF THE KAMA REGION
IN THE ARCHAEOLOGICAL SITES

Two ancient Russian states existed in the
North of the Kama region during the mature
Middle Age period — the Vyatka Land and
the Great Perm. The scarcity of the written
sources renders the archaeological data espe-
cially valuable.

The middle Vyatka was populated with the
Russians starting from the second half of the 12*
century, when Nikulitsyn and Kotelnich, which
later became the administrative centers, were
founded. The excavations of the Nikulitsyn, Kov-
rovo and Kotelnich fortresses gave evidence of
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doprrudmKkany, IWIaHNPOBKA COOPYXEHWUI U

CeThb KOMMYHUKAIIWV, COCTaB HaXOMOK, IIPeCcTVIK-
Hble npeamMeTsl v riedaty). Ceenenns «[loectis 0
cTpaHe BSTcKOV» OTHOCUTENBHO ITOCTPOVIKM CTO-
nvirel Bsitckoit 3emiin — T. XUIBIHOBA, B UaCTHOC-
TH, €r0 PaHHUX YKPEeIUIeHW, TaKKe HallUTi IOM-
TBepXXeHVe B apXeOIOTMYecKuX HaOTIoIeHUSX.
BeueBov1 xapakTep rocynapcrsa ¥ 0COOEHHO BO-
eHU3VPOBaHHBIE CTPYKTYPHI UCIIOTHUTETBHON
BJIACTU WUTIOCTPUPYIOTCS HaXOOKaMM aKTOBBIX
TieyaTerl, IIe4aTU-MaTPULEE M pa3HOOOpasHBIMU
mpenMeTaMy BOOPYXeHus. YIIpeKu MOCKOBC-
KMX MUTPOIIOJINTOB B aKTVIBHBIX KOHTaKTaX BsIT-
4YaH C SA3BI9YHVKAMM HaXoOgT MOATBepXaeHMe
B MHOTOYMC/IEHHBIX HaXOOKaX 3THUYeCKV HeoM-
HOPOIHOV KepaMVKWU U (PUHCKMX YKpaIIeHM,
a TakXxe B 3JIeMeHTax IlorpebajgpHOTO 00psizaa,
CMeIIaHHOM aHTPOTIoNIorMdeckoM Tulre. B 1489 r.
MockBa YHUYTOXaeT He3aBUCUMMOCTh Barckon
pecityOyIMKu ¥ BKJIFOYAET ee B COCTaB eIVTHOrO
ToCyIapcTBa.

B Bepxmree IlpukaMbe mpeBHepYCCKIe JIFOIN
HaumHarT npoHukare ¢ XIII-XIV BB., 0 ueM cBu-
IeTeNILCTBYIOT HaXxOAKy 60raTo OpHaMeHTHpOBaH-
HOVI KepaMUKM ¥ Bellley Ha psAge POAaHOBCKMX
ropopwuir,. YXe B 3TO BpeMs 31eCh, IO-BUAUMO-
My, GOpPMUPYIOTCS BeueBble MHCTUTYTHI BIIACTL.
Packorniku B Yepapiam 1okasaiy, 4To I1oceneHne
3airagbiBaeTcs B XIV-XV BB. Kak HeHTp HOIUAIT-
HUYHOTO TOpoda-ToCyJapcTBa, M3BECTHOTO KaK
[Tepmb Benukas-Yeppeine. B 1451 r. Bacvmman 11
HalIpaBJ/IsieT «OT Pojy BepeucKux KHsasen... Mu-
xawita Epmonudaa...Ha Benukas Ilepme Ha Hep-
neiHIO» [BBJI], uTo 03Hauano co3maHme 30ech
YAeNbHOro KHSKECTBa, IIOIYMHeHHOro Mockse.
OB 3TOM TOBOPST MOCKOBCKVE MOHETHI, IKOHKA,
KpecTuKM, nevartys, Kepamuka. VMimenno B XV B.
HaulMHaeTcsl MaccoBas pyccKasi KOJIoHM3ats Bep-
xHero IIpukaMbsi, CONPOBOXIAIONIAACS XPUCTHU-
aHM3aIer HaceneHus, TeM He MeHee, Ty3eMHas
3HaTh MMeJla, OUYeBVITHO, 3HAUYMTEIIbHOEe BIIVISTHME
Ha IIOJTNTVIKY BEJIMKOIEPMCKOTO KH35I, UTO VI BEI-
3BaJIO KapaTeJIbHBIV II0OXO0M MOCKOBCKOTO BOVICKA
oz, pykosopcrsoM Pemopa Ilecrporo B 1472 1.
B 1505 r. BermkomnepMckoe yaenbHoe KHSKeCTBO
OBUIO IMKBVOVIPOBAHO.

the urban nature of these settlements (specifics
of the fortifications, buildings layout and com-
munications network, composition of the finds,
prestigious goods and stamps). The data from the
“Story of the Vyatka Land” with regard to the con-
struction of the Vyatka Land’s capital — the town
of Khlynov, particularly its early period fortifica-
tions, were also confirmed by the archaeological
observations. The democratic nature of the govern-
ment and the militarized executive power struc-
ture were illustrated with the finds of the decree
stamps, the matrix-stamp and various weaponry.
The Moscow metropolitans’ accusations claiming
that the Vyatka people maintained active contacts
with the heathens were confirmed with numerous
finds of the ethnically heterogeneous ceramics and
the Finnish style decorations, as well as by the
burial practice elements, and the mixed anthropo-
logical type. In 1489 Moscow deprived the Vyatka
republic of its independence and made it part of
the single state.

The ancient Russian people began to migrate to
the Upper Kama river basin starting from the 13%-14%
centuries, the evidence of which was obtained from
the finds of the richly ornamented ceramics and arti-
facts in a number of the Rodanovo culture fortresses.
Apparently, already during that time the veche type
institutes of governance were formed. The excava-
tions in Cherdyn demonstrated that the settlement
was founded in the 14%-15% centuries as the center of
a poly-ethnic city-state, known as the Great Perm —
Cherdyn. In 1451 Vassily II sent “from the stock of
the Vereisk princes... Milhail Ermolich... to the Great
Perm to the Cherdynya” [VVC], which meant the
establishing in that land of the appanage principality
within the Moscow realm. Another evidence of this
was obtained through the finds of Moscow coins, an
icon, crosses, stamps, and ceramics. It was in the 15%
century that the large scale Russian colonization of
the Upper Kama river basin began and brought with
it the mass Christianization of the population. None-
theless, the aboriginal nobility, apparently, had a sig-
nificant influence on the Prince’s of the Great Perm
policy, which brought about the punitive campaign of
Moscow led by Fedor Pestry in 1472. In 1505 the Great
Perm appanage principality was liquidated.
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